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September 3, 2024 

 

Basil Bear 

Bowie Resources, LLC 

P.O. Box 1488 

Paonia, CO 81428 

 

Re: Bowie No. 1 Mine, Permit C-1981-38,  

Second Adequacy Letter for TR-66 

 

 

Dear Mr. Bear: 

 

Today, the division received the adequacy responses for Technical Revision No. 66 (TR-66). 

 

The Division has the following adequacy items that must be addressed prior to our approval of TR-66. 

 

1. No additional response required.   

 

2. On Map 07, please clarify the symbology for SAEs.  It appears that green hatching is used in some locations 

but not other locations.  Please check that all symbology is correct and consistent on this map.   

 

This is still not clear on the revised map.  It appears that green hatching is used to show features such as 

grass filters or other BMPs.  Should the hatching illustrate the SAEs themselves?  To the Division, SAEs 

are the drainage areas above the sediment control best management practices (BMPs), not just the 

BMPs.  Please update the map to clearly show the SAE areas and include different symbols for grass 

filters and other BMPs.   

 

 

3. No additional response required.   

 

4. No additional response required.   

 

5. No additional response required.    

 

6. No additional response required.   

 

7. No additional response required.  

 

8. No additional response required. 
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Please call or e-mail me with any questions related to this matter.   

 

Thank you, 

 
Robert D. Zuber, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist  

 

 

Cc via email:  Ryan Wilson, Wolverine Fuels 

           Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc. 


